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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 9:08 AM

To: ‘Stan Biake'’

Subject: RE: Address Change- Priniciple address

Your request bas been forwarded 1o the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed.
Thank yon.

Please take a few minnutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. _Tbe Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuonsly assessing and
umproving the level and quality of services provided to you. Stmply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfoction Survey.” Thank
_Jyou in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http:/ [ survey.dos.state.flus/ index: aspxciemaii=corphelp@dos. state.fl.us
----- Original Message---— '

Frone: Stan Biake [matlto:shlake@cfl.rr.com]

Sent: Saturday, August 14, 2010 11:19 AM %mq

To: corphelp LO - o q(p

Subject: Address Change- Priniciple address

LIC Corporation

Coasial MedipAssociates LIC 416 E. Strawbridge Ave, Melbourne Ff 32901 Just Menm 16 E. Strawbridge Ay

MelbonrgeFl 32901 Space Coast Bride & Groom LIC 416 E. Strawbridge Ave, Mel¥ourné FIL 32901 Dining QzﬁiC 416
/

E. Strawbridge Ave, Melbourne F/ 32901

DBA- Fictitions Names '
Menu Miikers 416 E. Strawbridge AveMelbourne FL 32901 Coastal Cryizti 416 E. Strawbridge Ave, Melbourne FL 32901
arm on f}J/E%‘E Coast 416 E, Strawbridge Ave, Melbonrné I 01

~

Mailing ADDRESS FOR ALL THE ABOVE BUSINESSES 1S P.O. BOX 120039 MELBOURNE, FIL. 32912

ANY QUESTIONS PLEASE CALL 321-615-7626

THANK YOU IN ADVANCE



